@ RAVENSWOOD

March 31, 2022

Via Electronic Mail

Michelle L. Phillips

Secretary

New York State Public Service Commission
Three Empire State Plaza

Albany, New York 12223-1350

Email: secretary.dps.ny.gov

Subject: NYPSC Case 05-E-0889
Notice of Intent To Retire Ravenswood Gas Turbine Units

Dear Secretary Phillips:

In accordance with the Commission’s Generating Unit Retirement Order? (the “Order”), Helix
Ravenswood, LLC (“Ravenswood”) hereby provides notice that it intends to cease operation and retire
the below Ravenswood units on May 1, 2023. The Ravenswood gas turbine units are being retired
pursuant to the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation Peaker Rule.?

The Ravenswood gas turbines (“GTs”) began operation between 1967 and 1970, and have a
combined nameplate rating of 68.6 MW. The units are interconnected to the Consolidated Edison
Company of New York, Inc’s (“Con Edison”) system in the New York Independent System Operator’s
(“NYISO”) load Zone J. A summary of the units is provided below.

Unit NYISO PTID Nameplate (MW)
Ravenswood GT 013 23729 18.6
Ravenswood GT 10 24258 25.0
Ravenswood GT 11* 24259 25.0

Pursuant to the requirements of the NYI1SO, Ravenswood is submitting a Generator Deactivation
Notice to the NYISO for the above listed Ravenswood units. Ravenswood is providing a copy of this
notice to the NYISO and Con Edison in accordance with the Order and Technical Bulletin No. 185 issued
by the NYISO. Ravenswood maintains all rights with respect to withdrawal of this notice in a timely
manner should conditions warrant such action.

! Case 05-E-0889 — Proceeding on the Motion of the Commission to Establish Policies and Procedures Regarding
Generation Unit Retirements, Order Adopting Notice Requirements for Generation Unit Retirements (Issued and
Effective December 20, 2005)

2 Subpart 227-3, Ozone Season Oxides of Nitrogen (NOx) Emission Limits for Simple Cycle and Regenerative
Combustion Turbine

3 Ravenswood GT 01 is currently in an ICAP Ineligible Forced Outage

4 Ravenswood GT 11 is currently in an ICAP Ineligible Forced Outage
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https://www.nyiso.com/documents/20142/15931041/Ravenswood-GT1-IIFO-OATT-38-3-2-Statement-vFinal.pdf/4ccfe9fc-6ad3-4b74-e90c-c42ea0fa05a6
https://www.nyiso.com/documents/20142/15931041/Ravenswood-GT11-IIFO-OATT-38-3-2-Statement-vFinal.pdf/cb77df94-5295-21e4-720a-a695ebf30104
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The following GTs were previously removed from service and retired.

Unit NYISO PTID Nameplate (MW)
Ravenswood GT 2-1 24244 40.4
Ravenswood GT 2-2 24245 37.6
Ravenswood GT 2-3 24246 39.2
Ravenswood GT 2-4 24247 39.8
Ravenswood GT 3-1 24248 40.5
Ravenswood GT 3-2 24249 38.1
Ravenswood GT 3-3 24251 35.8
Ravenswood GT 3-4 24244 40.4
Ravenswood GT 04 24252 15.2
Ravenswood GT 05 24254 15.7
Ravenswood GT 06 24253 16.7
Ravenswood GT 09 24257 21.7

As of May 1, 2023, Ravenswood will not have any GTs in operation at its site.

Should you have any questions about this notice, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by James D'Andrea
1 DN: cn=James D'Andrea, o=Ravenswood
Ja m eS D An d rea Holdings, LLC and affiliates, ot neral C
email=jim.dandrea@riselight.com, c=
Date: 2022.03.31 15:53:55 -04'00"

James D’Andrea
General Counsel
Helix Ravenswood, LLC

Cc: New York Independent System Operator (via Electronic Mail: generator_retirement@nyiso.com)
Mr. Timothy P. Cawley, Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. (via Electronic Mail:

cawleyt@coned.com)
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